
From: John Webster <john.webster@osborneclarke.com>  
Sent: 11 March 2019 10:44 
To: 'Northampton Gateway' <NorthamptonGateway@pins.gsi.gov.uk> 
Cc: Thomson, Morag <MoragThomson@eversheds-sutherland.com> 
Subject: Northampton Gateway - Footpath Connections Requirement [OC-OC_UK.FID3489525] 
 
Dear Kate 
  
Application by Roxhill (Junction 15) Limited for an Order Granting Development Consent for the 
Northampton Gateway Rail Freight Interchange 

Northampton Gateway PINS Reference Number TR050006 

Rail Central in their Deadline 5 submissions indicated that an update would be provided to the ExA in 
respect of Northampton Gateway's Technical Note "Rail Central Footpath Interface" prior to ISH4.  
  
Rail Central is considering the request to amend RC Order Limits together with further technical detail 
provided by Northampton Gateway. 
  
Rail Central has proposed that a technical meeting is arranged between both sets of experts to 
discuss Northampton Gateway's concerns regarding the Rail Central proposals as within paragraph 
4.4 of the Technical Note and discuss how Northampton Gateway considers Footpath Connection B 
to be a workable solution. 
  
Availability has been provided for a meeting within the next two weeks. 
  
Kind regards,  
  
  
John Webster 
Associate Director 
for Osborne Clarke LLP 
osborneclarke.com 

…………………………………………………..……...........  

E john.webster@osborneclarke.com 
T + 44 117 917 3302 
M  

  

2 Temple Back East, Bristol, BS1 6EG 

  
 
Please consider the environment before printing this email  

 
Osborne Clarke LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales with registered 
number OC397443 whose registered office is at One London Wall, London EC2Y 5EB. It is 
authorised and regulated in the UK by the Solicitors Regulation Authority (SRA) and is registered as a 
recognised body with SRA number 619990. More information about Osborne Clarke LLP can be 
found on our website here.  
 
The term ‘partner’ refers to a member of Osborne Clarke LLP. A list of members of Osborne Clarke 
LLP and their professional qualifications is available for inspection at the registered office. Any advice 
given by any individual member, employee, or consultant is the responsibility of Osborne Clarke LLP 
and not the individual.  
 
Osborne Clarke LLP is part of an international legal practice.  
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This email is confidential and may also be privileged. It is intended for the use of the addressee only 
except where the email states it can be disclosed: if you receive this email in error, please accept our 
apology and delete it.  
 
Email communications may be monitored by us, as permitted by applicable law and regulations. We 
believe, but do not warrant, that this email and any attachments are virus free, but please be careful.  
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